
Schultz, Adam 

12/13/2011 3:34:42 PM
From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: North Sky (4 of 4)

These should do it.

Many thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted_______________________
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 3:19 PM
To: Schultz, Adam
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: North Sky (4 of 4)

PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD - CONTAINS PROTECTED INFORMATION SUBMITTED PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION
583

Adam -

Per your request, attached are the individual files for the North Sky River Advice Letter 
filing (AL 3885-E). Due to size, the files will be sent through several emails.

SB GT&S 0663139

mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov


Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you

Redacted

From: Schultz, Adam fmailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 02:46 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: North Sky

Hi Meredith,

It was good to meet you yesterday.

I’m reviewing the North Sky AL and appendices now, but have noticed that the CD from 
PG&E only contains one 500-ish page PDF. It’d make things a lot easier on my end if that was 
broken down into its components such that each appendix was its own file. My understanding 
from Sean Simon here is that Junaid may have already requested this breakdown from you, so 
my apologies if this is a redundant request.

Let me know if you can send me broken down versions via e-mail.

Many thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement

SB GT&S 0663140

mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl


California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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